
RIVER BEND PLANNING BOARD 
 

Agenda – December 02, 2021 at 6:00pm 

 
  I.   CALL TO ORDER – Egon Lippert  

        We welcome our visitors. A copy of the agenda is available. If you want to  

        address the board with general comments you have the opportunity after the 

        approval of the minutes. For comments or questions regarding a specific  

        agenda item, please address the board as the item comes up. 

 

VI.   NEW BUSINESS – All 

        A.   Application for construction of ‘Sunbelt Rental’ facility on Rt 17. 

              1.   Introduction of applicants    

              2.   Questions/comments from board members   

              3.   Addresses (short) from visitors  

              4.   Board vote on recommendation to Board of Adjustments 

 

II.   APPROVAL OF LAST MEETING MINUTES – Allison McCollum 

III.   GENERAL VISITOR COMMENTS 

 IV.   REPORTS 

          A.   Summary of permits issued – Allison McCollum  

          B.   Town Council Update – Buddy Sheffield 

            

 V.   OLD BUSINESS – All 

        A.   None at this time 

 

VII.   OTHER – All 

         A.   Next meeting is scheduled for January 06, 2022 at 6:00pm– All 

 

VIII.   CALL FOR ADJOURNMENT - All 



11/29/2021

1

Town of River Bend
Planning Board

December 2, 2021

SUNBELT RENTALS 
(PC1505)

Site Introduction

Site Introduction

Site Notes:

 Vacant 7.38 acres 
located near the 
intersection of 
Pirates Rd & US 
Hwy 17 S

 Zoned BD 
(Business District)

1

2

3



11/29/2021

2

Site Introduction

View A

Site Introduction

View B

Site Introduction

View C

4

5

6



11/29/2021

3

Site Introduction

View D

Site Introduction

View E

Site Introduction

View F

7

8

9



11/29/2021

4

Aerial View

Aerial View

Nearby Businesses
 Shell Gas Station
 Dollar General
 Excel Learning Center
 South Business Plaza
 Caro-San 
 Baldwin Transmissions
 Pro Motors & Mill’s Dent & Paint Shop
 Norville’s Boat Repair

Norbury 
Estates

South Business
Plaza

Baldwin 
Transmissions

Pro Motors & 
Mill’s Dent & 

Paint Shop

Norville’s
Boat Repair

Street Views

Looking Northeast on US Hwy 17 S

10

11

12



11/29/2021

5

Street Views

Looking Southwest on US Hwy 17 S

Nearby Properties

South Business Plaza – Diagonally Across US Hwy 17 S

Nearby Properties

Baldwin Transmissions, Pro Motors, Mill’s Dent & Paint Shop, 
Norville’s Boat Repair – Southwest Across US Hwy 17 S

13

14

15



11/29/2021

6

Nearby Properties

Caro-San Maintenance Supply
SW Corner of Intersection of Pirates Road and US Hwy 17 S

Nearby Properties

Shell Gas Station
NE Corner of Intersection of Pirates Road and US Hwy 17 S

Nearby Properties

Dollar General
455 Pirates Road

16

17

18



11/29/2021

7

What is Proposed?

What is Proposed?

Proposed Use: 
Sunbelt Rentals

11,500 SF Building with 
Outside Storage

Why Are We Here?

The UDO for River Bend does not 
specifically address the 

“Equipment Rental Use”.  As 
such, a Special Use Permit is 

required for the use to be allowed 
within any district.  The 

Equipment Rental Use is best 
suited for the Business District.  

The proposed site is located 
along US Hwy 17, near a mixture 

of residential and commercial 
uses, which is ideal for an 
Equipment Rental facility.

19

20

21



11/29/2021

8

Site Compliance

Site Compliance

The Proposed 
Special Use Site 
Plan meets all of 
the dimensional 

standards required 
by UDO Section 

15.02.047 for 
Business District 

(BD)

5%

24 ft

188 ft

195 ft

85 ft

5.33 ac

468 ft

Site Compliance

The Proposed Special 
Use Site Plan is 

consistent with the 
provisions and goals of 
UDO Section 15.02.048.  

The site has been 
designed such that the 

building, parking, 
stormwater control 

measures and utilities are 
located as far away from 

the existing residences as 
practicable and closest to 

the existing adjacent 
commercial uses.

The rear of corner of the proposed building is over 
230 ft away from the nearest residence.

22

23

24



11/29/2021

9

Site Compliance

To safely accommodate the 
equipment rental use, a 

separate entrance & exit is 
requested.  This arrangement 
provides the safest and most 
efficient traffic patterns and 

circulation for a rental facility.  
The separate entrance & exit 

allows both tractor-trailers and 
passenger trucks with trailers 

to enter on one side of the site, 
load or unload and safely exit 
on the opposite side, reducing 

the amount of conflicting 
traffic movements onsite.

Two driveway accesses are requested, one entrance and one exit, to allow for 
safe truck and trailer maneuvering through the site.  Access on US Hwy 17 is 
RIRO by default due to the existing median.  NCDOT has preliminarily 
reviewed the proposed layout and expressed that they are not opposed to 
the separate entrance/exit as shown.

Building Compliance

The proposed building uses a 
mixture of masonry, EIFS and 

CMU on the front facing façade 
and 50 ft down each side of the 

proposed building, along US 
Hwy 17, which is consistent 

with the materials requirements 
of UDO Section 15.02.048. The 
remainder of the building will 

be constructed with 
architectural metal panels 

along the side and rear of the 
building, which is in harmony 

with the surrounding 
commercial buildings.

 All mechanical equipment and fuel island are located and 
screened from the public right of way to the maximum 
extent practical.

Architectural Elevations

Proposed Front 
Building Elevation

25

26

27



11/29/2021

10

Architectural Elevations

Proposed Rear 
Building Elevation

Architectural Elevations

Proposed East 
Building Elevation

Architectural Elevations

Proposed West 
Building Elevation

28

29

30



11/29/2021

11

Proposed Building
Front View from US Hwy 17

3D Model Views

Proposed Building
Side View from Shell Station

3D Model Views

Proposed Building
Side View from East

3D Model Views

31

32

33



11/29/2021

12

Proposed Building
Side View from Rear

3D Model Views

Proposed Building
Aerial View from US Hwy 17

3D Model Views
Represents Existing 
50’ Buffer to Remain

Actual Landscape Plan 
meeting UDO requirements 
will be approved with Site 
Plan Approval

Sunbelt – Wake Forest

Similar Projects

34

35

36



11/29/2021

13

Sunbelt – Wake Forest

Similar Projects
20’ Perimeter Buffer

Sunbelt – Wake Forest

Similar Projects

Sunbelt – Wake Forest

Similar Projects

37

38

39



11/29/2021

14

Sunbelt – Wake Forest

Similar Projects

Sunbelt – Clayton

Similar Projects

Sunbelt – Clayton

Similar Projects

40

41

42



11/29/2021

15

Sunbelt – Clayton

Similar Projects

Sunbelt – Clayton

Similar Projects
20’ Perimeter Buffer 
Adjacent to Residential

Questions?

Gary J. McCabe, P.E.
Red Line Engineering, PC

123 Raleigh Street
Fuquay-Varina, NC  27526

(919) 779-6851
gary.mccabe@rlenc.com

www.rlenc.com

John M. McGahey, AIA
McGahey Design, PA

123 Raleigh Street
Fuquay-Varina, NC  27526

(919) 422-0265
john@mcgaheydesign.com
www.mcgaheydesign.com

Craig T. Moffat
Moffat Properties, LLC
701 Finger Lakes Drive
Wake Forest, NC  27587

(919) 669-7469
cmoffat@moffatproperties.com 

www.moffatproperties.com

43

44

45



Town of River Bend Planning BoardTown of River Bend Planning BoardTown of River Bend Planning BoardTown of River Bend Planning Board    
Minutes for Regular Meeting – 4 November 2021 – River Bend Municipal Building 

 
 

Board Members present:Board Members present:Board Members present:Board Members present:    Chairman Egon Lippert, Linda Cummings, Kathleen 
Fleming, Kelly Forrest, Bob Kohn, Kelly Latimer  

 
Board Members absent:Board Members absent:Board Members absent:Board Members absent:    Keith Boulware  
 
Others present:Others present:Others present:Others present:    Councilwoman Barbara Maurer, Town Manager Delane 

Jackson, Assistant Zoning Administrator Allison McCollum, 
ETJ Property Owners Mr. Tom Norville and Mrs. Jean 
Norville 

    
Call to OrderCall to OrderCall to OrderCall to Order    
    
The regularly scheduled Planning Board meeting was called to Order at 6:00 PM on Thursday, 4 
November 2021, in the River Bend Municipal Building meeting room with a quorum present. 
 
 
1.1.1.1. Approval of Approval of Approval of Approval of 2 September2 September2 September2 September    2022022022021111    Regular Meeting MinutesRegular Meeting MinutesRegular Meeting MinutesRegular Meeting Minutes    
    

The Board reviewed the Minutes of the 2 September 2021 Regular Meeting. MotionMotionMotionMotion was 
made by Board Member Bob Kohn to accept the Minutes as presented. Motion was seconded seconded seconded seconded 
by Board Member Linda Cummings. Motion carried unanimously.Motion carried unanimously.Motion carried unanimously.Motion carried unanimously.    
    

2.2.2.2. General Visitor CommentsGeneral Visitor CommentsGeneral Visitor CommentsGeneral Visitor Comments    
    
None. 
    

3.3.3.3. ReportsReportsReportsReports    
    

a.a.a.a. Zoning ReportZoning ReportZoning ReportZoning Report    
    

AZA Allison McCollum presented the Board with a typed report summarizing the number 
of permits issued, the type of permit issued, and the total of all permit fees for the months 
of September and October 2021. The members of the Board reviewed the report and 
asked questions as needed. 

 
b.b.b.b. Council Report Council Report Council Report Council Report     
    

Town Manager Delane Jackson addressed the Board and verbally reviewed the most 
recent actions of the Town Council. The members of the Planning Board asked questions 
as needed. After his report, Town Manager Delane Jackson asked to add an item to the 
New Business portion of the meeting, regarding a Special Use Permit application. 
Chairman Egon Lippert added the agenda item. 
 

4.4.4.4. OldOldOldOld    BusinessBusinessBusinessBusiness    
    
None. 



 
    

5.5.5.5. New BusinessNew BusinessNew BusinessNew Business    
    
a.a.a.a. Proposed changes toProposed changes toProposed changes toProposed changes to    §§§§    15.02.062 Fences and Walls15.02.062 Fences and Walls15.02.062 Fences and Walls15.02.062 Fences and Walls    

 
Town Manager Delane Jackson presented the proposed amendment and asked if the 
Planning Board had any comments or suggestions. The members of the Planning Board 
reviewed the proposed changes asked questions as needed. MotionMotionMotionMotion was made by Board 
Member Kelly Latimer to change language in Item #6 from ‘Town Manager’ to ‘Zoning 
Administrator.’ Motion was secondedsecondedsecondedseconded by Board Member Bob Kohn. Motion passed Motion passed Motion passed Motion passed 
unanimously.unanimously.unanimously.unanimously. No other changes were suggested. MotionMotionMotionMotion was made by Board Member 
Kathleen Fleming to propose the revised ordinance to the Town Council. Motion was 
secondedsecondedsecondedseconded by Board Member Kelly Latimer. Motion carried unanimously.Motion carried unanimously.Motion carried unanimously.Motion carried unanimously.    
    
MotionMotionMotionMotion was made by Board Member Kelly Forrest to approve the Resolution – Advising 
that the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances are in accordance with all 
officially adopted plans, including the Comprehensive Land Use Plan; are reasonable; and 
are in the public interest. Motion was secondedsecondedsecondedseconded by Board Member Bob Kohn. Motion Motion Motion Motion 
carried unanimously.carried unanimously.carried unanimously.carried unanimously. The consistency statement was signed by Chairman Egon Lippert 
and witnessed by Secretary Allison McCollum. 
 

b.b.b.b. Minor text update in Minor text update in Minor text update in Minor text update in §§§§    15.02.047 District Requirements15.02.047 District Requirements15.02.047 District Requirements15.02.047 District Requirements 
 
Town Manager Delane Jackson presented the proposed changes to the ordinance. The 
change is required to comply with the North Carolina General Statute. The members of 
the Planning Board asked questions as needed; no changes were suggested. MotionMotionMotionMotion was 
made by Board Member Bob Kohn to propose the revised ordinance to the Town Council. 
Motion was seconded seconded seconded seconded by Board Member Kelly Latimer. Motion carried unanimously.Motion carried unanimously.Motion carried unanimously.Motion carried unanimously.    
    
MoMoMoMotiontiontiontion was made by Board Member Bob Kohn to approve the Resolution – Advising that 
the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances are in accordance with all officially 
adopted plans, including the Comprehensive Land Use Plan; are reasonable; and are in 
the public interest. Motion was secondedsecondedsecondedseconded by Board Member Kathleen Fleming. Motion Motion Motion Motion 
carried unanimously.carried unanimously.carried unanimously.carried unanimously. The consistency statement was signed by Chairman Egon Lippert 
and witnessed by Secretary Allison McCollum. 
 

c.c.c.c. Special Use PermitSpecial Use PermitSpecial Use PermitSpecial Use Permit 
 
Town Manager Delane Jackson gave a brief overview of a Special Use Permit application 
that had been submitted to staff at Town Hall and will require review by the Planning 
Board at an upcoming meeting. AZA Allison McCollum distributed a packet of 
information for the Planning Board members to review before the next regular meeting. 
Board Members asked a few questions as needed. 
 

d.d.d.d. Elect Vice ChairpersonElect Vice ChairpersonElect Vice ChairpersonElect Vice Chairperson 
 
Chairman Egon Lippert stated that the Planning Board is required to have a Vice 
Chairperson, and currently does not have one. He asked for a volunteer or a nomination 
from the Board Members. Board Member Kathleen Fleming motioned motioned motioned motioned to name Board 



Member Bob Kohn Vice Chairman. Board Member Linda Cummings secondedsecondedsecondedseconded the motion. 
Motion carried unanimously. Motion carried unanimously. Motion carried unanimously. Motion carried unanimously. Vice Chairman Bob Kohn accepted the position.  
 
 

6.6.6.6. OtherOtherOtherOther    
 
The next regular meeting is scheduled for Thursday, 2 December 2021 at 6pm. 

 
7.7.7.7. AdjournmentAdjournmentAdjournmentAdjournment  
    

MotionMotionMotionMotion was made by Board Member Kathleen Fleming to adjourn the meeting.  Motion was 
secondedsecondedsecondedseconded by Board Member Kelly Forrest.  Motion carried unanimMotion carried unanimMotion carried unanimMotion carried unanimouslyouslyouslyously and the meeting 
adjourned at 6:46 PM. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

    

    

NovemberNovemberNovemberNovember    2021202120212021    

 

 

The total amount of permit fees collected for November 2021 is $$$$1,622.001,622.001,622.001,622.00    

Permit TypePermit TypePermit TypePermit Type    Total IssuedTotal IssuedTotal IssuedTotal Issued    Total Project CostTotal Project CostTotal Project CostTotal Project Cost    

Res. Zoning 10 $697,462.00 

Flood 4 $80,061.00 











SPECIAL USE REGULATION 

 

§ 15.02.120 GENERAL REGULATIONS. 

A. Permission may be granted by the Board of Adjustment for the establishment of uses listed as special uses (SU) 

in the district use regulation tables in this subchapter, after Planning Board review and recommendations and 

after a public hearing held by the Board of Adjustment. And further, that the Board of Adjustment finds that: 

1. The proposed use does not affect adversely the general plans for the physical development of the town as 

embodied in these regulations or in any plan or portion thereof adopted by the Planning Board and/or the 

Town Council; 

2. The proposed use will not be contrary to the purposes stated in these regulations; 

3. The proposed use will not affect adversely the health and safety of residents and workers in the zoned area; 

4. The proposed use will not be detrimental to the use or development of adjacent properties or other 

neighborhood uses; 

5. The proposed use will not be affected adversely by the existing uses; 

6. The proposed use will be placed on a lot of sufficient size to satisfy the space requirements of the use; 

7. The proposed use will not constitute a nuisance or hazard because of number of persons who will attend or 

use these facilities, vehicular movement, noise or fume generation or type of physical activity; 

8. The standards set forth for each particular use for which a permit may be granted have been or will be met; 

9. The proposed use shall be subject to the minimum area, setback and other dimensional requirements of the 

zoning district in which it will be located; and 

10. The proposed use shall be subject to the off-street parking and service requirements of these regulations. 

B. The Board of Adjustment shall impose or require any additional restrictions and standards as may be necessary 

to protect the health and safety of workers and residents of the community, and to protect the value and use of 

property in the general neighborhood. 

C. Whenever the Board of Adjustment shall find, in the case of any permit granted pursuant to the provisions of 

these regulations, that any of the terms, conditions or restrictions upon which the permit was granted are not 

being complied with, the Board shall rescind and revoke the permit after giving due notice to all parties 

concerned. 

D. If construction of a use authorized by a special use permit does not begin within 6 months of the time the permit 

is issued, the permit shall be revoked. 

Penalty, see § 1.01.999 

 

§ 15.02.121 APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE PERMITS. 

A.  

1. An application for special use permits shall be made in duplicate to the Zoning Administrator on forms 

furnished by the Zoning Administrator. 

2. If rezoning is to be requested in connection with the request for a special use, the request shall be made 

concurrent with the application for the special use. 

B. A fee shall be paid the Town of River Bend for each application for a special use permit. In addition, costs for 

retaining legal, planning, engineering and other technical or professional services in connection with the review 

of special use permit applications may be charged to the applicant. 

Penalty, see § 1.01.999 

 



§ 15.02.122 REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF SPECIAL USES. 

A.  

1. The application forms for a special use permit shall be transferred along with required plans, plats and the 

like to the Planning Board by the Zoning Administrator 7 days before a regularly scheduled Planning Board 

meeting so that the application can be placed on the Board's agenda.  

2. At this meeting, the owner of the property for which the special use is sought or his agent shall appear. 

B. The Planning Board shall review the application for details, where applicable, of the site, situation, existing and 

proposed structures, architectural plans, neighboring land and water uses, proposed parking areas, driveway 

locations, highway access, traffic generation and circulation potential, drainage, waste disposal, water supply 

systems and the effects of the proposed use, structure, operation and potential changes in water quality, 

shoreland cover, natural beauty and wildlife habitat. 

C.  

1. The Planning Board shall consider recommending conditions that may be placed in the granting of the 

special use permit by the Board of Adjustment. 

2. These conditions may include items such as landscaping, architectural design, type of construction, 

construction commencement and proposed completion dates, sureties, lighting, fencing, location, size and 

number of signs, water supply and waste disposal systems, performance standards, street dedication, 

certified survey maps, floodproofing, ground cover, sedimentation control from the project construction, 

terraces, stream bank protection, planting of buffer screens, operational control, hours of operation, 

improved traffic circulation, deed restrictions, highway access restrictions, yard sizes or additional parking. 

D. In addition, the Planning Board shall check for compliance of the requested special use with all other relevant 

provisions of this subchapter, such as lot dimensional requirements, building heights, parking and loading 

standards. 

E. The Planning Board shall consider the application at the first regular meeting of the Planning Board after 

receiving the completed application. Within 45 days after the meeting at which the application is considered, 

the Planning Board shall make its written recommendations and pass them on to the Board of Adjustment. 

F. The Zoning Administrator shall set a date and advertise for Board of Adjustment public hearing. The Board of 

Adjustment shall review the application and all recommendations from the Planning Board. 

G. The Board of Adjustment shall approve or deny the application following a public hearing provided for in division 

(F) above. 

H. After approval or conditional approval of the special use by the Board of Adjustment, the Board shall notify the 

Zoning Administrator of the approval. Notification shall be by a written letter signed by the Chairperson of the 

Board of Adjustment, and a copy of the approval letter shall be forwarded to the special use permit applicant 

and the Planning Board Chairperson. Applicant/landowner must give written consent to conditions related to 

the special use permit to ensure enforceability. 

I.  

1. Rejection of an application for a special use permit shall be recorded in the minutes of the Board of 

Adjustment meeting during which the decision was made. 

2. Notification of the rejection or denial of an application for a special use permit shall be a letter signed by the 

Chairperson of the Board of Adjustment. 

3. The letter shall state reasons for denial and reference the specific sections or paragraphs in this chapter that 

would be violated if the special use were granted. 

4. The denial letter shall be forwarded to the applicant by certified or registered mail and copies of the letter 

shall be forwarded to the Chairperson of the Planning Board and the Zoning Administrator. 

5. One copy shall be retained in the files of the Board of Adjustment. 



Penalty, see § 1.01.999 

 

§ 15.02.123 SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS FOR SOME SPECIAL USES. 

A. Accessory building in Business Districts (BD). 

1. May be allowed in the event that state or federal regulations require storage of flammable or other 

dangerous materials outside of the principal building and where these materials are necessary for the 

principal use to be continued. 

2. Accessory building shall not be allowed in the front yard. 

B. Churches. 

1. Minimum side and rear yards of at least 50 feet. 

2. All buildings and related uses shall be no closer than 25 feet from the nearest property line. 

C. Day care centers and nurseries. Day care centers or nurseries shall comply with the G.S., Chapter §110, Article 7, 

which governs the licensing of day care facilities. 

D. Hospitals, nursing homes and/or extended medical facilities. Side, front and rear yards shall be at least 50 feet. 

E. Schools, public or private. 

1. Minimum side and rear yards of at least 50 feet. 

2. All accessory buildings and related uses shall be at least 25 feet from the nearest property line. 

3. An off-street loading and unloading area for vehicles carrying pupils shall be provided. 

F. Service stations and other automotive-oriented business establishments. Due to the nature of the materials 

handled, the light, noise and other nuisances that sometimes are related to service stations, automobile repair 

facilities, automobile washing facilities and similar establishments catering to the needs of the motoring public, 

certain minimum standards for development of these business uses are established as follows: 

1. A buffer shall be provided along all property lines of the uses which abut a residential district or lot which is 

occupied by a residential use; 

2. All gasoline pumps and other stationary equipment shall be at least 24 feet off the edge of pavement and 12 

feet off the edge of right of way; and 

3. All areas subject to daily or frequent use of vehicles shall be paved. 

G. Janitorial supplies. Due to the nature of the materials handled which could be a safety hazard, the business 

owner must demonstrate strict control of chemical supplies by showing capability to comply with all federal and 

state regulations. 

Penalty, see § 1.01.999 

 

 

  



§ 15.02.124 DISTRICT USE REGULATIONS. 

For convenience in the administration of this chapter, there hereby is established and made a part of this chapter the 

following schedule of district use regulations. 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT USE REGULATIONS 

KEY: 

P – Use permitted by right 

SU – Special use permitted upon approval by Board of Adjustment after recommendation of the Planning Board 

Blank/Unlisted – Prohibited use 

Use 
R20/ 

R20A 
R15 PDR-SF 

PDR-

MF 
ID BD BD-PD AGR 

Parking 

Code* 

Accessory Building P P P P SU SU SU P  

Adult Day Care     P P P  G 

Bakery, Retail      P P  G 

Financial Services      P P  G 

Barber Shop/Beauty 

Shop 
     P P  G 

Boats and Trailer Sales      SU SU  G 

Cabinet, Woodworking 

or Upholstery Shops 
     P P  G 

Child Day Care      SU    

Churches SU SU SU SU P SU SU  E 

Clubs and Lounges, 

Private 
    P SU SU  F 

Clothing Store      P P  G 

Computer Sales and 

Service 
     P P  G 

Dairy Bar and Ice Cream 

Parlors 
     P P  G 

Drug Store      P P  F 

Dry Cleaners/Drop 

Off/Pick Up Only 
     P P  G 



SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT USE REGULATIONS 

KEY: 

P – Use permitted by right 

SU – Special use permitted upon approval by Board of Adjustment after recommendation of the Planning Board 

Blank/Unlisted – Prohibited use 

Use 
R20/ 

R20A 
R15 PDR-SF 

PDR-

MF 
ID BD BD-PD AGR 

Parking 

Code* 

Dwellings, Single-Family P P P P  SU   A 

Dwellings, 2-Family    P  SU   A 

Dwellings, Multi-Family    P  SU   A 

Fire Department 

Buildings 
SU SU SU SU SU SU SU  F 

Fitness Center      P P  G 

Florists/Gift Shop      P P  G 

Furniture Store      P P  G 

Golf Course SU SU SU SU P SU SU  F 

Grocery Store      P P  G 

Hardware Sales      P P  G 

Home Occupations P P P  P    G 

Jewelry and Watch 

Repair 
     P P  G 

Libraries SU SU SU SU  P P  G 

Marina      P   G 

Nursing Home and Rest 

Home 
    P    G 

Office for Business, 

Professional and 

Personal Services 

     P P  G 

Pet Shops (excluding 

Veterinary Services) 
     P P  G 



SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT USE REGULATIONS 

KEY: 

P – Use permitted by right 

SU – Special use permitted upon approval by Board of Adjustment after recommendation of the Planning Board 

Blank/Unlisted – Prohibited use 

Use 
R20/ 

R20A 
R15 PDR-SF 

PDR-

MF 
ID BD BD-PD AGR 

Parking 

Code* 

Pharmacy      P P  G 

Photo Shop/Supply      P P  G 

Police Station SU SU SU SU SU SU SU  F 

Public Enterprise** SU SU SU SU  SU SU  F 

Public Utility SU SU SU SU SU SU SU  F 

Restaurants     P P P  F 

Schools SU SU SU SU SU    F 

Service Station      SU SU  J 

Shoe Sales and Repair      P P  G 

Sporting Goods Sales      P P  G 

Storage Rental 

Units/Areas 
     P P  G 

Travel Agency      P P  G 

Utility Tanks, Pumps, 

Electrical Substations & 

Related Services 

SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU  

Wholesale and/or Retail 

Janitorial Sales & 

Services 

     SU SU  F 

Youth Center     P P P  G 

*Parking code described in §15.02.080 

** As defined by G.S. § 160A-311 

Penalty, see § 1.01.999 



Amended 11/18/10 

 













x

x

2

0

'

2

1

'

2

2

'

2

3

'

2

3

'

2
4
'

2
4
'

2

2

'

2

3

'

2

4

'

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

0

SCALE: 1" =

SCALE OF MAP MAY VARY

DUE TO METHODS OF REPRODUCTION.

80' 80'

80'

LEASE EXHIBIT A

US HIGHWAY 17 S

NEW BERN, NC

OCTOBER 25, 2021

# SITE KEY

1 50'X230' BUILDING

2 6 FT CHAINLINK FENCE

3 PARKING (20 SPACES)

4 5' SIDEWALK

5 10' CONCRETE APRON

6 SWING GATE TO REAR

7 PERSONNEL GATE TO REAR

8 2.43 ACRE GRAVEL YARD

9 APPROX. LOCATION AND SIZE OF PROPOSED SCM

PROJECT AREA: 5.10 ACRES

IMPERVIOUS AREA: 3.86 ACRES

JURISDICTION: RIVER BEND

ZONING: BUSINESS DISTRICT (BD)

RIVER BASIN: NEUSE, CLASS C

1

2

5

2

8

4

9

3

5

6

6

7

7

GENERAL TOOLS PC1505

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.C. GRID NAD' 83



Prel
im

inary
!

Do n
ot 

us
e f

or 
Con

str
uc

tio
n

Prel
im

inary
!

Do n
ot 

us
e f

or 
Con

str
uc

tio
n

10.28.21

River Bend

PC1505

©
 2

02
0 

M
cG

ah
ey

 D
es

ig
n,

 P
A

 e
xp

re
ss

ly
 r

es
er

ve
s 

its
 c

om
m

on
 la

w
 c

op
yr

ig
ht

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

rig
ht

s 
in

 th
es

e 
dr

aw
in

gs
.  

Th
es

e 
dr

aw
in

gs
 a

re
 n

ot
 to

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, c

ha
ng

ed
 o

r 
co

pi
ed

 w
ith

ou
t o

bt
ai

ni
ng

 w
rit

te
n 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 fr

om
 M

cG
ah

ey
 D

es
ig

n,
 P

A
.

PROJECT:
DATE ISSUED:

REVISIONS: DATE

DRAWN BY:
CHECK BY:

JMM

2021-83

JMM

Hw
y 

17
 B

us
in

es
s, 

Ri
ve

r B
en

d,
 N

or
th

 C
ar

ol
in

a

Elevations

A2.02Overall Elevation 10' 0 2' 4' 6' 8' 10'

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"
2

Overall Elevation 10' 0 2' 4' 6' 8' 10'

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

Elevation Legend

Finish Floor!
El = 0’-0” AFF

Finish Floor!
El = 0’-0” AFF

Window Header!
El = 8’-8” AFF

Window Header!
El = 8’-8” AFF

CMU Height!
El = 8’-0” AFF

E

Bu
ild

in
g 

Li
ne

D C A

Bu
ild

in
g 

Li
ne

E

Bu
ild

in
g 

Li
ne

DBA

Bu
ild

in
g 

Li
ne

Canopy Height!
El = 11’-0” AFF

CMU Cap!
El = 16’-0” AFF

Canopy Height!
El = 11’-0” AFF

Parapet Height!
El = 24’-6” AFF

Upper Parapet Height!
El = 25’-2” AFF

Upper Parapet Height!
El = 26’-2” AFF

CMU Cap!
El = 17’-4” AFF

Low Eave Height!
El = 20’-0” AFF

CMU Cap!
El = 16’-0” AFF

Parapet Height!
El = 24’-6” AFF

Upper Parapet Height!
El = 25’-2” AFF

Upper Parapet Height!
El = 26’-2” AFF

CMU Cap!
El = 17’-4” AFF

Low Eave Height!
El = 20’-0” AFF

Elevation - Front

Elevation - Rear

7’
-0

”
7’

-0
”

3’
-8

”

8’-0”8’-0”8’-0”8’-0”8’-0”
2’-4”

20
’-0

”

6’-0”



Elevations

A2.01Overall Elevation 10' 0 2' 4' 6' 8' 10'

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"
2

Overall Elevation 10' 0 2' 4' 6' 8' 10'

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

Prel
im

inary
!

Do n
ot 

us
e f

or 
Con

str
uc

tio
n

Prel
im

inary
!

Do n
ot 

us
e f

or 
Con

str
uc

tio
n

10.28.21

River Bend

PC1505

©
 2

02
0 

M
cG

ah
ey

 D
es

ig
n,

 P
A

 e
xp

re
ss

ly
 r

es
er

ve
s 

its
 c

om
m

on
 la

w
 c

op
yr

ig
ht

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

rig
ht

s 
in

 th
es

e 
dr

aw
in

gs
.  

Th
es

e 
dr

aw
in

gs
 a

re
 n

ot
 to

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, c

ha
ng

ed
 o

r 
co

pi
ed

 w
ith

ou
t o

bt
ai

ni
ng

 w
rit

te
n 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 fr

om
 M

cG
ah

ey
 D

es
ig

n,
 P

A
.

PROJECT:
DATE ISSUED:

REVISIONS: DATE

DRAWN BY:
CHECK BY:

JMM

2021-83

JMM

Hw
y 

17
 B

us
in

es
s, 

Ri
ve

r B
en

d,
 N

or
th

 C
ar

ol
in

a

Finish Floor!
El = 0’-0” AFF

Window Header!
El = 8’-8” AFF

10

Bu
ild

in
g 

Li
ne

9 8 3 42 1

Bu
ild

in
g 

Li
ne

7 6

Canopy Height!
El = 11’-0” AFF

CMU Cap!
El = 16’-0” AFF

10

Bu
ild

in
g 

Li
ne

985421

Bu
ild

in
g 

Li
ne

6 73 4

45

Parapet Height!
El = 24’-6” AFF

Upper Parapet Height!
El = 25’-2” AFF

Upper Parapet Height!
El = 26’-2” AFF

Finish Floor!
El = 0’-0” AFF

CMU Cap!
El = 16’-0” AFF

Parapet Height!
El = 24’-6” AFF

Upper Parapet Height!
El = 25’-2” AFF

Upper Parapet Height!
El = 26’-2” AFF

Low Eave Height!
El = 20’-0” AFF

CMU Cap!
El = 17’-4” AFF

Elevation - Side

Elevation - Side



Prel
im

inary
!

Do n
ot 

us
e f

or 
Con

str
uc

tio
n

Prel
im

inary
!

Do n
ot 

us
e f

or 
Con

str
uc

tio
n

10.21.21

River Bend

PC1505

©
 2

02
0 

M
cG

ah
ey

 D
es

ig
n,

 P
A

 e
xp

re
ss

ly
 r

es
er

ve
s 

its
 c

om
m

on
 la

w
 c

op
yr

ig
ht

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ri
gh

ts
 in

 t
he

se
 d

ra
w

in
gs

. 
 T

he
se

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 a

re
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d,

 c
ha

ng
ed

 o
r 

co
pi

ed
 w

ith
ou

t 
ob

ta
in

in
g 

w
ri

tt
en

 p
er

m
is

si
on

 f
ro

m
 M

cG
ah

ey
 D

es
ig

n,
 P

A
.

PROJECT:

Floor Plan

DATE ISSUED:

REVISIONS: DATE

DRAWN BY:
CHECK BY:

JMM

A1.01

2021-83

Overall Floor Plan 10' 0 2' 4' 6' 8' 10'

Scale: 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

JMM

H
w

y 
17

 B
us

in
es

s,
 R

iv
er

 B
en

d,
 N

or
th

 C
ar

ol
in

a

1 22 3 5 6 7 8

A

B

C

D

A

C

D

4

A

B

9 10

Clear Floor Space

C
le

ar
 F

lo
or

 S
pa

ce
C

le
ar

 F
lo

or
 S

pa
ce

FE

FE

FE

FE

FE

FE

12'-10"

26'-0"25'-0"25'-0"29'-0"25'-0" 75'-0"25'-0"

230'-0"

19
'-8

"
15

'-4
"

15
'-0

"

50
'-0

"

4'-0" 12'-0" 14'-8" 3'-4"
1'-6"

12'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0" 3'-4" 4'-8" 4'-0"

4'-0" 12'-0" 3'-0" 3'-4" 8'-4" 3'-4"

1'-6"

12'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0" 11'-0" 12'-0" 2'-9" 3'-4" 3'-7" 12'-8" 4'-0" 8'-4" 3'-4" 13'-4" 4'-0" 4'-8"

24'-0" 10'-0" 5'-4"

9'
-0

"

12'-0" 12'-0"

7'-4"

6'-0"

14
'-0

"
6'

-4
"

2'
-8

"

24'-8"

17
'-6

"
16

'-0
" (

**
)

15
'-2

"

7'-10" 3'-0" 12'-6"

8'-8"

13'-0" 37'-5"

11
'-3

"
11

'-0
"

7'
-8

"
11

'-3
"

12'-6"

12'-0"

9'
-0

"

center on OH Door

8'-0" 4'-0" 7'-0" 3'-4" 4'-4" 14'-9"

20
'-0

"
19

'-5
"

16
'-8

"
8"

50'-4"

51
'-0

"

2'
-8

"

6'
-0

"
5'

-4
"

8"

8"

6"

6"

6"

6"

15'-0"12'-0"12'-2"13'-0"

12'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0" 12'-0"

Exterior Face: 11,575.00 SF

Men
105

Women
106

Sales
100

Breakroom
107

Manager
101

Work Area
102

Shop Office
103

Warehouse
111

Wash Bay
112

Pressure Washer Rm
113

Conference
104

1 
A2.02

2 
A2.01

1 
A2.01

2 
A2.02

Unisex
109

Server Rm
108

2 
A2.03

1 
A2.03

2 
A2.04

1 
A2.04

Closet
114

12'-0"x14'-0" OHD 12'-0"x14'-0" OHD 12'-0"x14'-0" OHD 12'-0"x14'-0" OHD 10'-0"x12'-0" OHD

12'-0"x14'-0" OHD 12'-0"x14'-0" OHD 12'-0"x14'-0" OHD 12'-0"x14'-0" OHD 12'-0"x14'-0" OHD 12'-0"x14'-0" OHD



Town of River Bend
Planning Board

December 2, 2021

SUNBELT RENTALS 
(PC1505)



Site Introduction



Site Introduction

Site Notes:
 Vacant 7.38 acres 

located near the 
intersection of 
Pirates Rd & US 
Hwy 17 S

 Zoned BD 
(Business District)



Site Introduction

View A



Site Introduction

View B



Site Introduction

View C



Site Introduction

View D



Site Introduction

View E



Site Introduction

View F



Aerial View



Aerial View

Nearby Businesses
 Shell Gas Station
 Dollar General
 Excel Learning Center
 South Business Plaza
 Caro-San 
 Baldwin Transmissions
 Pro Motors & Mill’s Dent & Paint Shop
 Norville’s Boat Repair

Norbury 
Estates

South Business
Plaza

Baldwin 
Transmissions

Pro Motors & 
Mill’s Dent & 

Paint Shop

Norville’s
Boat Repair



Street Views

Looking Northeast on US Hwy 17 S



Street Views

Looking Southwest on US Hwy 17 S



Nearby Properties

South Business Plaza – Diagonally Across US Hwy 17 S



Nearby Properties

Baldwin Transmissions, Pro Motors, Mill’s Dent & Paint Shop, 
Norville’s Boat Repair – Southwest Across US Hwy 17 S



Nearby Properties

Caro-San Maintenance Supply
SW Corner of Intersection of Pirates Road and US Hwy 17 S



Nearby Properties

Shell Gas Station
NE Corner of Intersection of Pirates Road and US Hwy 17 S



Nearby Properties

Dollar General
455 Pirates Road



What is Proposed?



What is Proposed?

Proposed Use: 
Sunbelt Rentals

11,500 SF Building with 
Outside Storage



Why Are We Here?

The UDO for River Bend does not 
specifically address the 

“Equipment Rental Use”.  As 
such, a Special Use Permit is 

required for the use to be allowed 
within any district.  The 

Equipment Rental Use is best 
suited for the Business District.  

The proposed site is located 
along US Hwy 17, near a mixture 

of residential and commercial 
uses, which is ideal for an 
Equipment Rental facility.



Site Compliance



Site Compliance
The Proposed 

Special Use Site 
Plan meets all of 
the dimensional 

standards required 
by UDO Section 

15.02.047 for 
Business District 

(BD)

5%

24 ft

188 ft

195 ft

85 ft

5.33 ac

468 ft



Site Compliance

The Proposed Special 
Use Site Plan is 

consistent with the 
provisions and goals of 
UDO Section 15.02.048.  

The site has been 
designed such that the 

building, parking, 
stormwater control 

measures and utilities are 
located as far away from 

the existing residences as 
practicable and closest to 

the existing adjacent 
commercial uses.

The rear of corner of the proposed building is over 
230 ft away from the nearest residence.



Site Compliance

To safely accommodate the 
equipment rental use, a 

separate entrance & exit is 
requested.  This arrangement 
provides the safest and most 
efficient traffic patterns and 

circulation for a rental facility.  
The separate entrance & exit 

allows both tractor-trailers and 
passenger trucks with trailers 

to enter on one side of the site, 
load or unload and safely exit 
on the opposite side, reducing 

the amount of conflicting 
traffic movements onsite.

Two driveway accesses are requested, one entrance and one exit, to allow for 
safe truck and trailer maneuvering through the site.  Access on US Hwy 17 is 
RIRO by default due to the existing median.  NCDOT has preliminarily 
reviewed the proposed layout and expressed that they are not opposed to 
the separate entrance/exit as shown.



Building Compliance

The proposed building uses a 
mixture of masonry, EIFS and 

CMU on the front facing façade 
and 50 ft down each side of the 

proposed building, along US 
Hwy 17, which is consistent 

with the materials requirements 
of UDO Section 15.02.048. The 
remainder of the building will 

be constructed with 
architectural metal panels 

along the side and rear of the 
building, which is in harmony 

with the surrounding 
commercial buildings.

 All mechanical equipment and fuel island are located and 
screened from the public right of way to the maximum 
extent practical.



Architectural Elevations

Proposed Front 
Building Elevation



Architectural Elevations

Proposed Rear 
Building Elevation



Architectural Elevations

Proposed East 
Building Elevation



Architectural Elevations

Proposed West 
Building Elevation



Proposed Building
Front View from US Hwy 17

3D Model Views



Proposed Building
Side View from Shell Station

3D Model Views



Proposed Building
Side View from East

3D Model Views



Proposed Building
Side View from Rear

3D Model Views



Proposed Building
Aerial View from US Hwy 17

3D Model Views
Represents Existing 
50’ Buffer to Remain

Actual Landscape Plan 
meeting UDO requirements 
will be approved with Site 
Plan Approval



Sunbelt – Wake Forest

Similar Projects



Sunbelt – Wake Forest

Similar Projects
20’ Perimeter Buffer



Sunbelt – Wake Forest

Similar Projects



Sunbelt – Wake Forest

Similar Projects



Sunbelt – Wake Forest

Similar Projects



Sunbelt – Clayton

Similar Projects



Sunbelt – Clayton

Similar Projects



Sunbelt – Clayton

Similar Projects



Sunbelt – Clayton

Similar Projects
20’ Perimeter Buffer 
Adjacent to Residential



Questions?

Gary J. McCabe, P.E.
Red Line Engineering, PC

123 Raleigh Street
Fuquay-Varina, NC  27526

(919) 779-6851
gary.mccabe@rlenc.com

www.rlenc.com

John M. McGahey, AIA
McGahey Design, PA

123 Raleigh Street
Fuquay-Varina, NC  27526

(919) 422-0265
john@mcgaheydesign.com
www.mcgaheydesign.com

Craig T. Moffat
Moffat Properties, LLC
701 Finger Lakes Drive
Wake Forest, NC  27587

(919) 669-7469
cmoffat@moffatproperties.com 

www.moffatproperties.com


	Presentation for Planning Board REVB 11-29-21.pdf
	Town of River Bend�Planning Board� December 2, 2021
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39
	Slide Number 40
	Slide Number 41
	Slide Number 42
	Slide Number 43
	Slide Number 44
	Slide Number 45


